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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
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AMENDMENT 004 IS RAISED TO RESPOND TO THE FOLLOWING BIDDER QUESTIONS: 

# QUESTION RESPONSE 

1 Will the referenced ANNEX F and ANNEX H be provided 
(see pages 26 and 28 of the attached .pdf file)? 

Yes, they were attached to the RFP on Canada Buys on 08/08. 

2 Please confirm that ANNEX G is complete as provided 
(see page 27 of the attached .pdf file). 

Yes, Annex "G"  Electronic Payment Instruments is complete 
as written. 

3 Is the external interlock relay to be provided by the CCG 
or the bidder?  Please clarify “for switching “off” 
transmitter” - transmitter RF off, or removal of AC supply 
to the transmitter (see 5.1.1v, page 139 of the attached 
.pdf file). 

After review, CCG has removed requirement, 5.1.1 v). 

4 Canada could greatly benefit from a wide coverage, high 
power NAVDAT solution, especially in the Arctic.  An 
observation is that given NAVDAT is an emerging 
standard, NAVDAT presents challenges to coastal 
authorities when trying to pin down 
specific  implementation details. Our experience suggests 
that a 1kW NAVTEX transmitter/ATU/Antenna cannot 
produce 1kW of NAVDAT signal due to large signal peaks 
in the digital modulation.  Reports before the IMO indicate 
that NAVDAT requires 10 kW to 50 kW transmission 
power to achieve NAVTEX comparable coverage.  This 
makes NAVDAT practically incompatible with today's 
NAVTEX installations (transmitters, ATU, Antenna).  The 
NAVDAT standard supports transmitter powers up to 100 
kW PEP (10 kW RMS at 10 dB peak back-off, M.2010- 
Section 1.3.5) Field trials were reported at the 7th meeting 
of the NCSR Item 12 achieving 193 nm at 16 QAM data 
rates with a 5 kW transmitter (NCSR 7-INF.13 Table 
4).  293 nm range was reported at a reduced 4 QAM data 
rate.  ITU-R M.2201 estimates 10-50 kW PEP (1-5 kW 
RMS) to establish a 320-400 nm range at a high 64 QAM 
data rate but more high power field trials are required.  A 1 
kW NAVTEX transmitter may only produce 100 W RMS 
NAVDAT signal with back-off; data capacity would only be 
a little better than NAVTEX today and have significantly 
less range than today's NAVTEX deployments. This 
approach may be suitable for a NAVDAT backup system 
but is not sufficient to take advantage of the desirable 
transmission capacities associated with a high power 
NAVDAT system.   It is proposed that a reasonable power 
and data choice for Canada could be a 50 kW PEP 
transmitter with at least 16 QAM. Please confirm whether 
power levels of 50 kW PEP are required for the NAVDAT 
compatible transmitter system, or specify the required 
peak envelope power to satisfy your future NAVDAT 
needs (see 4.5.1, page 137 of the attached .pdf file). 

CCG has made no decisions with respect to performance or 
power requirements for any future NAVDAT services. 
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5 Does the “Less than 6 seconds” AATU Channel Change 
Time spec - see 5.3.3 l), page 142 of the attached .pdf file 
- apply to only switching between 490 kHz and 518 kHz 
for NAVTEX operation, or does it also apply to switching 
between NAVTEX and NAVDAT modes/frequencies of 
operation? 

This requirement applies only to switching between the 490 
kHz and 518 kHz NAVTEX channels. 

6 Please indicate how we are to state the cost of these 
courses in the "Financial Evaluation Chart" 

Costs should be proved for each course in the the Financial 
Evaluation Chart PSPC to respond. The courses are outlined in 
the S.O.W., 4.6 

7 With regard to the Integration Service Support: 
1. What does "a per diem rate" cover? 
2. Is the Integration Service Support to be provided 
remotly or "on-site"? 
3. On the Financial Evaluation Chart, What should be put 
in the "Unit Price"? 

2.1 As per Section 4.2.2.2, any services required to support 
equipment installations.  
2.2 Please refer to Section 4.2.2.2 of the SOW. 
2.3 The daily rate should be inserted as the Unit Price 

8 Will the CCG ship the Transmitter equipment (4 sets) used 
for training back to the supplier following completion of the 
training? 

The Contractor is responsible for transporting the equipment 
used for training. 

9 Item 20 states 50 days, yet, Appendix B Deliverable List 
states 20 days total. Which is correct? 
On the Finanacial Evaluation Chart, Unit Price should we 
list the daily rate or total cost? 

Use 50 days as per Financial Evaluation Chart. 
Daily Rate should be used on the Evaluation Chart  

10 With reference to the Financial Evaluation Chart, what 
amount should be written in "Unit Price"; the cost of 1 year 
additional warranty or the total cost of 9 years additional 
warranty? 

Disregard Line # 22 on the Financial Evaluation Chart.  See 
Updated Chart (below) for the Additional Warranties.   

11 Do we need to provide a bid bond for this tender  A bid bond is not required for this tender. 

12 What are the average payment terms provided that the 
supplier submits an undisputed invoice  

Canada pays for work performed or goods received under a 
contract in accordance with Canada's standard payment period 
of 30 days as provided in the general conditions.  

13 Are the costs of shipping the equipment used for the 
training courses to be included in the bid, or are they to be 
billed as actual after each training course (see 4.6.1.7 & 
4.6.1.8) 

The cost of shipping of equipment used for all training courses 
should be included in the bid price.  

14 Are the costs of shipping the equipment to the 
destinations/sites to be included in the bid, or are they to 
be billed as actual at the time of equipment shipment (see 
6.13 ‘Delivery) 

The costs of shipping the equipment should not be included in 
the bid.  If your prices are F.O.B. plant, the shipping costs need 
to be indicated as a separate line item.  See 4.1.2 Financial 
Evaluation 

ADDITIONAL WARRANTY EVALUATION - PRICES ARE ANNUAL, IN CANADIAN FUNDS, TAXES EXTRA 
          
  Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9  
Equipment delivered in 2023/2024                   
Equipment delivered in 2024/2025                   
Equipment delivered in 2025/2026                   
Equipment delivered in 2026/2027                   
Equipment delivered in 2027/2028                   


